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James H. Lesar, Esquire 
2101 L Street, N. W. 
Suite 203 
Washington, D. C. 20037 

Dear Mr. Lesar: 

This is in further response to the request of your client, 
Mr. Harold Weisberg, for access to all records of the Offices 
of the Attorney General and Deputy Attorney General pertaining 
to Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr. 

I invite your attention to my letter of February 3, 1981, 
concerning these 'records. Enclosed are copies of sixteen addi-
tional documents, without excisions. They are the items identi-
fied in the attachment to my earlier letter as OPR #7, FBI #9, 
FBI #10, LNR #1, LNR #2, OLC #6, OLC #7, AG #2, AG #4, AG #6, 
AG #10, AG #12, AG #13, AG #15, AG #16 and AG #19 (with attach-
ments 19A and 19B). 

My letter of February 3 stated that fifty-three documents 
were being released. This was an error, since only fifty-two 
items had been approved for release at that time. I regret any 
confusion this may have caused. 

We are continuing our review of the remaining documents and 
I will be corresponding with you concerning them in the near 
future. 

Sincerely, 

Enclosures 

cc: Mr. Weisberg 

Assistant United States 
Attorney Jason Kogin 


